1-18-2024

<u>Cotton Boll Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes</u> <u>Auburn Chamber of Commerce</u> <u>714 E Glenn Ave., Auburn AL 36830</u>



7:00 pm - Meeting was called to order by Teri Meinhardt, President 2024, by announcing the January birthdays and welcoming guests.

### January Birthdays:

- Cathy McVay
- Debbie Reesman
- Pat Hobaugh

# January Visitors:

- Linda Thomas
- Cecilia Champion
- Courtney Jacobs
- Michelle (Shelly) Fritz
- Leigh Ann Parker

All visitors became new members! Woo Hooo!

### Old Business:

Teri asked for a motion to pass <u>December 2023 Meeting Minutes</u>. Karen Hughes moved to accept the minutes and Cathy Browne seconded the motion. All members were in favor, none opposed. Teri Meinhardt declared that the minutes passed.

Teri asked for a motion to pass **December 2023 Treasurer's Report**. Cindy Reinke moved to accept the treasurer's report and Judy Wood seconded the motion. All members were in favor, none opposed. Teri Meinhardt declared that the Treasurer's Repot passed.

### New Business:

Teri announced the need to **appoint an auditor** to audit the books. Those wishing to be considered to do the job, please see her ASAP.

**Guild membership forms** need to be turned in with dues as soon as possible so that the directories can be printed in February and distributed in March.

Teri informed guild members of the **Georgia Shop Hop**. She encouraged members to share if they knew of any **outside quilt activities**.

# 2024 Programs:

Judy Wood took the floor, introduced her committee members, and highlighted all the programs and activities that would be happening this year. Program Committee Members: Linda Fenty, Brenda Gerbec, Rebekah Crawford, and Ginger Woltosz.

- February International Speaker via zoom. Rachel Daisy Dobb.
- March Kim Scarborough Hybrid Quilting
- April Linda Fenty Quilting in Europe
- <u>May</u> Quilting Inspirations & Retreat

- ◆ June Wool Applique & Baltimore Garden by Linda Fenty's friends from Wash. DC
- July Christmas in July Yard sale
- ✤ <u>August</u> Internet Quilting 101 Overview of YouTube, Blogs, Instagram & Facebook.
- September Traditional & Big Stitch Quilting (hand quilting)
- ✤ October TBA
- <u>November</u> Mystery Quilt presentation & voting. Sign up with Brenda Gerbec in January and February. The clues will start up in March and finish by September. Guild members will vote and prizes will be awarded.

## Guild Activities and Challenge Activities for 2024:

- **\* Jacket or bag** made from a quilt.
- \* Handmade Christmas Ornament exchange fabric, wool, etc. with quilting theme. If you bring one, you'll take one.
- \* In-Town Retreat
- \* Fieldtrip rent a bus go to a quilt show
- \* **UFO sign up**. Bring list and two fat quarters to February guild meeting. Each time you do not make a deadline; your penalty is a fat quarter. Ticket is given for each goal made. Drawing at the end of the challenge.
- \* Beginning Quilting Classes See Judy Wood
- Fat Qtr Drawing every month a different theme will be requested (for example: 1930's, civil war, all red, etc...). Each member bringing between 1-5 fat quarters will be given a ticket for each fat quarter. These fat quarters need to be quilt store quality.

## Israel Charity Quilt Project.

- ✓ January 27, 2024 will be a sew day at the chamber of Commerce dedicated to the completion of the quilts. It will be from 9-4, and there will be a luncheon of soups, etc. There is a sign-up sheet for food.
- Pak Mail will assist with shipping by charging us the shipping at cost. Coach Pearl called Ambassador Friedman. The Ambassador will help facilitate the delivery of the quilts.
- ✓ Committee made a quilt for Coach Pearl with Auburn fabric 60x60. Ginger has the quilt label that members can sign.

7:00 Door Prize Drawing: Linda Sue Muehlenfeld was the winner!

# Show & Tell

Linda Fenty – Baby quilt – applique

# Teri Meinhardt adjourned the meeting at 7:23

Minutes respectfully taken by: Irene Nelson, Secretary

Typed on 2-12-2024